

KERRY ALBRIGHT

DIRECTOR, FINANCE

Kerry Albright is a meticulous accounting professional with twenty-five years' experience assisting numerous privately held corporations in a variety of countries and industries. In her role with Tapestry, Kerry oversees all areas of accounting, payroll, human resources, and risk management. Prior to joining Tapestry, Kerry served more than six years at Vulcan Inc. managing the accounting operations for the Personal Assets Division. Kerry worked closely with members of the senior executive teams to manage and monitor the annual budgets and financial results of more than thirty departments in six countries. Kerry's keen financial intelligence, astute understanding of business risk, and remarkable ability to articulate even the most complex accounting principles make her an indispensable advisor to Tapestry's most critical business decisions.

Kerry is also the founder of Albright Accounting Services, Inc., a full-service, Seattle-based accounting firm.

SKILLS

Financial Consulting
Financial Statement Reporting and Analysis
Accounting Process Review and Improvement

EXPERIENCE

Tapestry Associates, LLC <i>Director, Finance</i>	Seattle, WA and New York, NY 2010 – Present
Albright Accounting Services, Inc. <i>Owner</i>	Seattle, WA 2010 – Present
Vulcan Inc., Private Family Office of Paul G. Allen <i>Sr. Manager, Finance Business Operations</i> <i>Manager, Finance Business Operations</i>	Seattle, WA 2007 – 2010 2004 – 2007
The Ackerley Group <i>Accounting Services Manager</i>	Seattle, WA 1999 – 2002

EDUCATION

City University of Seattle <i>MBA, Organizational Leadership</i>	Seattle, WA
University of Alaska Anchorage <i>Bachelor of Arts: Accounting</i>	Anchorage, AK

